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From:
(FYDIBOH
Sent: Tue 4/13/2021 12:15:03 AM (UTC)
Subject: Re: SEACOR Power - lost life raft

Good to hear, thank you

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: Seacor Powe
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 7:07:32 PM

Cc: Dist SOM Vessel Ops Dist SOM Vessel Safety

Subject: RE: SEACOR Power - lost life raft

WARNING! EXTERNAL SENDER

7

The new Life raft is onboard and mounted in place. All the life rafts have been inspected and are secure as well. Thank you for
following up on our progress.

From:

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 1:19 PM
To: Seacor Power

Cc: Dist SOM Vessel Ops

Subject: RE: SEACOR Power - lost life raft

Good day-

Can you confirm the status of Life Raft being replaced?

Also, please confirm the remain life raft cradles have been inspected to ensure secured as intended.

Thanks

From:
Sent: Saturday, April 10, 2021 10:32 AM
To: Seacor Power
Subject: SEACOR Power - lost life raft

Master_ reported during the weather this morning one of the vesselsgiferaftspwas/lost MBI Exhibit 136
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Inﬂatabl?\lgfgallgtagf %erréglolﬁoo'flal%sagr?r?e casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil or administrative
- proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

As we discussed please complete the 19100 Incident Report and the Level 1 Investigation. Please notify the local USCG of the
lost life raft and log the person whom reported and let us know of any further request.

Thanks and stay safe

QHSE Manager — DPA - CSO
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